
The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
CITY OF WASHBURN         
119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 
P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 
Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  Monday, June 13, 2022 City Hall 4:30PM  
 Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures  

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
Monday, June 13, 2022    Washburn City Hall   5:30 PM   
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the 
proceedings by utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link  
  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82740807661?pwd=SmdnMkE0eExTYyt5Wk9odmtYOG1aQT09 by calling 1-888-
788-0099 (Toll Free) and entering Webinar ID: 827 4080 7661 with passcode 061322 as opposed to being present 
for the meeting.  Limited seating will be available at the meeting and guests are asked to keep a six-foot distance 
from one another.   
 

AGENDA   
 Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 
 Approval of Minutes – City Council Meetings – May 9, 2022; Board of Review Minutes – May 25, 2022 
 Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 
 Public Comment 
 Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments TAB 1  

o Community for All Proclamation 
o Appointment to Harbor Commission   

 Discussion & Action on Conditional Use Permit for Agricultural Support Services in the Light  TAB 2 
Industrial District at 1454 CTH “C” – James Ledin, Petitioner 
 Discussion & Action on Proposed Improvements to Bigelow/West Holman Lakeview Drive   TAB 3 

Intersection at 8th Ave West 
 Discussion & Action on Re-Allocation of Capital Dollars for City Hall Improvements   TAB 4 
 Discussion & Action on Resolution #22-004 Approving the 2021 Compliance Maintenance Annual TAB 5 
 Report for the Sewer Utility 
 Discussion & Action on Special Event Request to have Temporary Intermittent Closures along TAB 6 

W. 4th St.  from 8th Avenue West to 5th Avenue West on June 19, 2022 for Washburn Challenge  
Road Race – Dave Wilcox, Petitioner  
 Discussion & Action on Special Event Request to have Temporary Closures of 3rd Ave. W from TAB 7 

Bayfield St. (Hwy 13) to the Alley, along Wikdahl Park, on July 2, 2022 for Dandelion Days   
 – Michael McKenna, Petitioner  
 Discussion & Action on Approval of Annual Alcohol License Renewals    TAB 8 
 Adjourn  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82740807661?pwd=SmdnMkE0eExTYyt5Wk9odmtYOG1aQT09


May 9, 2022     CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 
 
5:30PM     Washburn City Hall & Remote Call-In 
 
City Council Members: 
Present, in-person: Karen Spears-Novachek, Tom Neimes, Carl Broberg, Mary 

McGrath, Dave Anderson, Jennifer Maziasz 
Present, remote: Laura Tulowitzky 
 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present in-person: Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 

Assistant City Administrator Tony Janisch, Director of Public 
Works Gerry Schuette, City Attorney Max Lindsey, Chief of 
Police Ken Johnson 

Present, remote:  
 
Absent:     none 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30PM by Mayor Motiff.  Roll call attendance depicted six (6) 
of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council recognized. 
Tulowitzky zooming in after roll call. 
 
Approval of Minutes – City Council Meeting of April 11 & 19, 2022 - A motion was made by Neimes 
to approve the April 11 & 19, 2022 minutes of the City Council, second by Novachek.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Approval of Expenditures - A motion was made by Novachek to approve the monthly expenditures as 
reviewed, second by McGrath. Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Public Comment – None 
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments - The Mayor read the following proclamations: 
National Skilled Nursing Care Week, National Police Week, Emergency, Medical Services Week, Week of 
the Young Child, Historic Preservation Month, and Arbor Day.  She further noted that, for Arbor Day, a tree 
planting will occur at the ballfields on May 17th.  The Mayor stated that the City will not be enforcing lawn 
ordinances this month as part of the No Mow May initiative, to allow for bees and other pollinators.  The 
Mayor next mentioned the need for recreation coordination within the City.  While the City no longer supplies 
recreational programming and staff; recreational programming is still occurring and there is a need in the 
community for some type of recreational coordination.  A meeting was held with community stakeholders 
and this discussion will need to continue to find ways to fill this gap.  No appointments were made.   
 
Discussion & Action on Conditional Use Permit for Manufacturing in a Commercial District at 101 W. 
Bayfield Street – AdventureUs, LLC, Petitioner - Anderson moved to approve the Conditional Use Permit 
for AdventureUs at 101 W. Bayfield St., seconded by Novachek.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Ordinance #22-005 to Change the Special Standards for Resort Uses - Eric & 
Rachel Gordon, Petitioners – The Mayor explained this action is to change the Zoning Code.  The code 
currently identifies the minimum size for Resorts is 5 Acres, and the Gordon’s parcel is just under at 4.74 
Acres.  The Mayor stated that another factor is the connection of sewer and water.  Novachek moved to 
approve Ordinance #22-005 to change the Special Standards for Resort uses, seconded by Anderson.  
McGrath asked if the resort would still need to connect to water.  Kluver clarified that the requirement to 
connect to water is because of the Utility Code, not the Zoning Code.  The Mayor added that removing the 
requirement to connect to sewer & water in the Zoning Code did not take the requirement away.  Neimes 
asked about the property being in the floodplain.  Kluver answered that they would still need to follow 
appropriate requirements for building in a floodplain.  Maziasz questioned that the property would need to 
connect with water, but not sewer.  Kluver answered that this ordinance would eliminate the requirement for 



Resorts to connect to sewer & water, within the Zoning Code.  However, there are other provisions that would 
require them to connect to City services.  Kluver further explained that in this case, a water main is in front of 
the parcel and would require connection.  However, there is no sewer main in the area and it would be cost 
prohibitive to do so.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Revised Resolution #22-002 for the Extension of TID #2 for One Year to Fund 
a Future Affordable Housing Project – The Mayor stated that this resolution was approved last month, but 
because of the timeframe for TID extensions it didn’t count and needs Council approval again.  Broberg 
moved to resend last month’s approval to extend TID #2 for one more year and to re-approve Resolution 22-
002 for this extension, seconded by Novachek.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Beautification Efforts Related to Bayfield Street Project in 2024/26 – The Mayor 
stated the discussion and stated that there is an informal Beatification Committee that assists with things 
throughout the City.  Anderson added potential items for Bayfield Street such as Christmas lights and planters.  
Other suggested items included benches and ground-level planters.  Novachek encouraged further discussion 
with the Beautification Committee because they’ve already started looking into costs.  Maziasz suggested 
discussions with business owners and maybe forming a sub-committee.  Neimes moved to send Beautification 
Planning to the Plan Commission, second by Anderson.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Ordinance #22-006 To Amend the Beer Garden Size Requirements – Janisch 
stated that there are other items that should be addressed with this ordinance amendment.  Specifically, the 
$10 permit fee identified is no longer in the Fee Schedule and appears to be the predecessor of the Temporary 
Extension of Premises.  Also, the golf course which has a licensed premise of the course is well above the 
size requirements listed.  Attorney Lindsey added that state statutes do not require that premise be limited to 
indoor space, it is the City ordinance that defines what the premise is.  The purpose of the beer garden 
ordinance would be to control the area where alcohol is being served/consumed outside, and that the area is 
owned by the license holder.  Lindsey recommends addressing any other needed changes all together, rather 
than pieces at a time.  Broberg moved to table this item and bring back to Council, seconded by Neimes.  
Lindsey continued the discussion and confirmed that the proposed change to 75% of indoor space for outdoor 
premise size was acceptable, as well as parking lots not being included in the outdoor premise.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discussion on Conceptual Ordinance to Relax Open Container Requirements in City – Discussion began 
on conceptual ordinance changes.  Kluver stated that customers are not allowed to leave licensed premises 
with open intoxicants unless an ordinance specifically allows it.  Lindsey confirmed this and added that 
relaxing the ordinance would allow individuals with open intoxicants in public places and along the streets.  
Anderson added that he did not see an issue with walking down the street with a beer in your hand; people 
that are prone to doing this probably already are. Anderson continued that he would like patrons of restaurants 
in town, that are waiting for their table, to be able to site outside and have a drink. McGrath questioned that 
this could be addressed with a beer garden and opposed people being able to drink anywhere.  She expressed 
concern for the perception of the community.  McGrath further added that maybe changes can be made at the 
parks, campgrounds, and ballfields.  Broberg added that he used to live on Madeline Island, which does have 
open container, and it caused a lot of problems.  Police Chief Johnson expressed his concern of open container 
stating that it could encourage or lead to underaged drinking.  Currently with bars and outdoor beer gardens, 
the bartenders are regulating the customers and the premise.  Johnson added that if the City moves to open 
intoxicants on the streets, it would be the police having to regulate; and the police department does not have 
the time or staff to do this.  Discussion continued.  The Mayor ended the discussion. 
 
Discussion & Action on Notice of Annual Alcohol License Renewals – Novachek moved to authorize staff 
to begin the alcohol license renewals process, seconded by Broberg.  Motion carried unanimously.  Janisch 
added that there is a demand for the limited number of “Class B” liquor licenses that the City has.  Council 
does have the ability to revoke licenses for non-use, if the establishment is not open for the minimum numbers 
of days outlined in the ordinance.  Janisch continued that there are two business that may be out of compliance.        
Janisch concluded that these “Class B” licenses are a privilege not a right and the City should begin addressing 
this because of the current demand in the city. 
 



Discussion & Action on Request to Allow for Open Container on Harbor View Event Center Property 
and the City Owned Portions of the “Omaha Block” Immediately to the North as well as Harbor View 
Drive in Between for the North Coast Car Show on July 30, 2022 from 9:00 a.m. until 
9:00 p.m. – McGrath moved to approve the request for Open Container for the North Coast Car Show on July 
30, 2022, seconded by Novachek.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Adjourn – Novachek moved to adjourn, seconded by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.  Meeting 
adjourned at 6:51PM. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 
Committee Member Karen Spears-Novachek & Mary McGrath reviewed monthly expenditure vouchers. 







1 



















































































































































The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
CITY OF WASHBURN         
119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 
P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 
Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 
 
 
 
 
 

To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator   

Re:  Alcohol Licensing Renewal 

Date:  June 3, 2022 

Licensing Process Recap: 
 

In May, Alcohol License Renewal Applications (for businesses) were introduced to City Council.  During the 
month of May, the city issued a Public Notice of the applications via the newspaper to alert interested parties.   
Following the Public Notice, the City Clerk will be contacted by those parties holding outstanding obligations due 
by any applicant; the City Clerk will investigate any delinquent obligations due the city; and the Washburn Police 
Department will inspect the premises of all applicants.  City Council then re-addresses the applications at the 
June Council Meeting for approval or denial of license renewal based on statutory and City Ordinance 
criteria. 
 

Real Estate, Personal Property, and/or Utility Bills Taxes are delinquent on:  None as of Report Date 6/3/22 
 

 
Distributor Notice and/or Department of Revenue Notice: None as of Report Date 6/3/22  

 
 

Licensed Premises: 
 

Fire House, Harbor View, Stage North, Patsy’s, the Snug, Superior View Golf Course, A Nickels’ Worth, DaLou’s 
Bistro, and 211 Martini have indicated an outside or semi-enclosed area.    

 
The Washburn Police Department has inspected all establishments and they meet requirements without major 
concern. Chief Johnson indicated one cases and discussed with owner of proper display of license.  

 
I recommend that Council approve all alcohol licensing as presented.  Please know that, should a license be denied, 
notice is to be provided to the applicant and the applicant is afforded a hearing process.  These are business licenses 
and a hearing process would normally be held prior to the end of June so the establishment could be open for 
business under normal circumstances on July 1st.   





CITY OF WASHBURN 

Notice of Applications Filed for Alcohol Beverage Licenses 

Renewals 7/1/2022 - 6/30/2023 

 

1. Washburn Development Property LLC, Jeffery Moberg agent, dba The Harbor View, Corporation 
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor, 128 Harbor View Drive. 
 

2. Dauson, Inc., Harlan Guske agent, dba Firehouse Bar, Corporation Class “B” Fermented Malt 
Beverage & “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor, 10 West Bayfield Street. 
 

3. StageNorth, LLC, Bob Adams agent, dba Stage Door Bar, Corporation Class “B” Fermented Malt 
Beverage & “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor, 123 West Omaha Street. 
 

4. David Nickels, dba A Nickel's Worth Bar-n-Grill, Individual Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage 
& “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor, 800 West Bayfield Street. 
 

5. The Snug, LLC, Kristi M. Doman agent, dba The Snug, , Corporation Class “B” Fermented Malt 
Beverage & “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor, 308 West Bayfield Street 
 

6. 211 Martini Bar LLC, Mark Nelson agent, dba 211 Martini, Corporation Class “B” Fermented 
Malt Beverage & “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor, 211 West Bayfield Street. 
 

7. Superior Shores Eats Inc, Robert Stadler agent, dba Patsy’s Bar & Grill, Corporation Class “B” 
Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor, 328 West Bayfield Street. 
 

8. DaLou’s Bistro, Inc., Dale Hanson agent, dba DaLou’s Bistro, Corporation Class “B” Fermented 
Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine, 310 West Bayfield Street. 
 

9. Santa Leyenda LLC, Nestor Tapia Estrada agent, dba Santa Leyenda, Corporation Class “B” 
Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine, 901 West Bayfield Street. 
 

10. ScareCrow Pizza LLC, Paul von Stoetzel agent, dba ScareCrow Pizza, Corporation Class “B” 
Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine, 905 West Bayfield Street. 
 

11. Naturally Superior, Inc., Dale A. Brevak agent, dba Lake Superior View Golf, Corporation Class 
“B” Fermented Malt Beverage, 950 County Hwy C. 
 

12. Indianhead Oil Co. LLC., Eugene Rich agent, dba Holiday Station store #227, Corporation Class 
“A” Fermented Malt Beverage, 606 West Bayfield Street. 
 

13. Midland Services Inc., Trent Allen agent, Corporation Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage, 137 
West Bayfield Street. 
 

14. Hansen’s IGA Inc. dba as Hansen’s IGA Washburn, Kristy Larson agent, Corporation Class “A” 
Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor, 226 West Bayfield Street. 

 

Tony Janisch  
Assistant City Administrator 
Daily Press - legal notice - May 13, 2022; May 17, 2022; and May 20, 2022 







Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application 
(Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on page 3.) 

A
��t�'b �44�

el�r�r
�{ 

Number 

For the license period beginning: (' l -'J.. � ending: � 1� " �5
(mm ddyyyy) (mmddyyyy) 

To the Governing Body of the: □ Village of _\,,J_O._S_f'\_, D_\)_'r_l_N _____ _
D Town of 

} 
, \_ 

� City of 

�o.y� ·,<t\ \ County of ___ 1 ___ d ________ _  _ Aldermanic Dist. No. __ _
(if required by ordinance) 

Check one: D Individual
D Partnership 

D Limited Liability Company
� Corporation/Nonprofit Organization 

Complete A or B. All must complete C. 

A. Individual or Partnership:

FE���mber 
- n q a�id..

TYPE OF LICENSE 

REQUESTED 

D Class A beer
� Class B beer 
D Class C wine
D Class A liquor
D Class A liquor (cider only)
00 Class B liquor 
D Reserve Class B liquor 
D Class B (wine only) winery

Publication fee 
TOTAL FEE 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

B. LLC or Corporation (and Agent):

FEE 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ N/A 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Full Legal Name of Corporation I Nonprofit Organization I Limited Liability Company Address of Corporation I Limited Liability Company (if different from licensed premises) 

� � v��N 'tN 
All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. 
Agent Last Name 

l'..,V<:;\{..� 
(First) 
r\ o;r Lo.. \\1

(Middle Name) 

� ti..!'<-\�� 
Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

\)� \)1)r-1\1 �0. \�O 5' �9\ 
All Officer(s) Director(s) of Corporation and Members/ Managers of Limited Liability Company: 

President/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) 

c.," 'S.K � \\Q..-r-\ �I\,') "°!tlt\tS 
Vice President I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) 

Secretary I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) 

Treasurer I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) 

Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) 

Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) 

C. Business lnfonnation

1. Trade Name �\ R � f\� \JS� & U.. t 
2. Address of Premises \ � "v/ 'i;:S)' Bo-,'>' ti '-l. \ i} sl'-

Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

\Jo.s\'burrv �os�x 1t'0 St.iiq1 
Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Business Phone Number� lS-s')3, �1ic
Post Office & Zip Code �(Hs.ox 1 � S'i� 3)

3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries
and brewpubs? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes � □ No

4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must
include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beveraies and
records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) e f'( '- �'ti�!:>'. �,--',"'-K,

B.v \\J \1'1) f\J0 ;"'\>� � t,t..r � �r\ �t\.1

AT-115 (R. 5-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 









Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application 
(Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on page 3.) 

For the license period beginning: 11it /,� (1 :lo�,2- ending:;1011 t: .JdJt!dll:f
" md YYW) (mmdd 1 

D Town of
} 

1 \ r l 
To the Governing Body of the: □ Village of wa .s lo /} k( C {\ 

�of 

County of {3 :t_ c.f � ,' c=..J J Aldermanic Dist . No. __ _ �� 
(if required by. ordinance) 

Check one: �al D Limited Liability Company 
D Partnership D Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete C. 

A. Individual or Partnership:

TYPE OF LICENSE 
REQUESTED 

0 Class A beer $ 

0 Class B beer $ 
0 Class C wine $ 

0 Class A liquor $ 

D Class A liquor (cider only) $ 

0 Class B liquor $ 

0 Reserve Class B liquor $ 

D Class B (wine only) winery $ 

Publication fee $ 
TOTAL FEE $ 

{First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

(First) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

B. LLC or Corporation (and Agent):

FEE 

NIA 

Full Legal Name of Corporation I Nonprofit Organization I Limited Liability Company Address of Corporation I Limited Liability Company (if different trom licensed premises) 

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. 

Agent Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

All Offlcer(s) Director(s) of Corporation and Members / Managers of Limited Liability Company: 
President/ Member Last Name (First) {Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Vice President/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Secretary I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Treasurer/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Directors/ Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

C. Business Information 

1. Trade Name /'l AJ/,)rc} 5 ' tJ o £M /34r. n -�, / Jsusiness Phone Number (7 J S:) :?2 3- St./42 /
2. Address of Premises 3"M t.<l, &7-P;eJJ St Post Office&ZipCode IAJasb&-icn/'·v/ S:<'/?'ll

3. ��:�:::;������
t

- ����
r
����� ���

t 

-
t
��: -���

t
- ��

r
����� -�

1
����

1
-���

e
_
r
���� _

o
_
n

_
l
� �

r
�� ������

i
_
n

_ ���
lesale

�!·s 

brew� No
4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must

include a ll rooms including living quarters , if used, for the sales, service , consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and
records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) 

!7/41:tY !t:::frl d/) /Jes± end of! Sa,:l_p_eo_pe
_r-f_

'f,
_{LJ __ l_'±b __ 

AT-115 (R. 5-19) 'Msconsin Department of Revenue 



5. Legal description (omit if street address is given on previous page):
----------------------

6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any
member, officer, director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, or nonprofit 
organization licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) 
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county 
or municipality? If yes, complete page 3 .................................................... .

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against 
the named licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? If yes, explaln fully on page 3. . ....

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted 
by you on your last application for this license? If yes, explain .................................. .

□ Yes ✓•
□ Yes �

□ Yes �· 

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin lncorne . / • 
or Franchise Tax return of the licensee? If not, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . IR'Ye� D No

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?
[phone (608) 266-2776]

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years 
from the date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? ........................ .

11. Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor? ............... .

12. Does the applicant owe municipal property taxes, assessments, or other fees? ........................ .
(Note: Renewal of licenses may be denied pursuant to a local ordinance, if the licensee owes municipal taxes,
assessments or other fees).

�□ No

□ Yes

□ Yes

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true
and correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be
void. and under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with
this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more
than $1,000.

Contact Person's Na TIiie / Member Date 
' 

6 /\er 
Phone Number 

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date received

,:t7 ;
1
; 
i; ;;:r cierk Date reported to council / board Date license granted 

License number issued Date license issued Signature of Clerk/ Deputy Clerk 

AT-115 (R. 5-19) -2-



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application 
(Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on page 3.) 

Applicant's Wisconsin Seller's Permit Number 
L/f,1,- Io 1- 77 2. l-o'{) • o).. 

For the license period beginning: Di i O I} 2,2, ending: 6y_ / �oi2? 
FEIN Number 

'15-'136' 'ffo'l. 

To the Governing Body of the: 

County of ?-ia'j HeJ d

Check one: D Individual 
D Partnership 

(mm cJcJ WW) (mm cl WW) 

D Town of 
} 
tJ 

D Village of �$ k, bu tt:1 
� City of 

Aldermanic Dist. No. __ _ 
(if required by ordinance) 

l}P Limited Liability Company 
D Corporation/Nonprofit Organization 

Complete A or B. All must complete C. 

A. Individual or Partnership:

TYPE OF LICENSE 

REQUESTED 

D Class A beer 

D Class B beer

D Class C wine 

D Class A liquor 

D Class A liquor (cider only) 

D Class B liquor 

D Reserve Class B liquor 

D Class B (wine only) winery 

Publication fee 

TOTAL FEE 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

B. LLC or Corporation (and Agent):

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

FEE 

N/A 

Full Legal Name of Corporation/ Nonprofit Organization I Limited Liability Company Address of Corporation/ Limited Liability Company (if different from licensed premises) 

--the. Sm, uc..., 
All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. 
Agent Last Name 

"t:rtirn� 
(Middle Name) 

)'v\ 
Home Address (Street, City or Post ce, & Zip Code) 

?I\ w � A.Jd� �n�r.-< lb:t:. '?4°&0ll
All Officer(s) Director(s) of Corporation and Members/ Managers of Limited Liability Company: 

President I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

�i'{"1Af1 ��«_, -r 5°11 vJ �'l �l& st- t,Jl!ll.$4_1,.n.,.rll l.dt � i"; l 
Vice President / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Secretary I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Treasurer/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

't:Mm.tu') \Ly; Q;5f\ rv, $tl W �1Jh ... 1AS-t- 1�L,�W'11. t,,Jt.- ,;qgq_l 
Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address ("Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Q-i<Ylet_(l �� '1""" 6lL w.�\Jh.1" iduSi 111-i<-l!llt1Ufk I.AJr s,.tg4l 
Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address ($ireet, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

C. Business Information
Business Phone Number 11'5 �,7:;, 0�3f1. Trade Name ::r:ht 2) � 

2. Address of Pr_e_m_i-se_s_0)_: .....
. 
=o=·�==....,,
--

A:J=i==�===E=1=1=:l=d==S:=i========== Post Office & Zip Code irJAt,l:t tJf,\V''A Ut[: 9-tgqf 
3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries

and brewpubs? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes l)i:l □ No 
4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must

include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and
records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) n.. 

AT-115 (R. 5-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



5. Legal description (omit if street address is given on previous page): ---- ------------------
6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any

member, officer, director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, or nonprofit
organization licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county
or municipality? If yes, complete page 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes �No

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against
the named licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? If yes, explain fully on page 3. . . . . . D Yes §d No

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted
by you on your last application for this license? If yes, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes 9Ql No

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin Income
or Franchise Tax return of the licensee? If not, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . �es D No

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?
[phone (608) 266-2776)

9'Yes D No

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years
from the date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . �Yes D No

11. Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor? .......•.. , . . . . . D Yes �No

12. Does the applicant owe municipal property taxes, assessments, or other fees? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes tJ)No
(Note: Renewal of licenses may be denied pursuant to a local ordinance, if the licensee owes municipal taxes,
assessments or other fees).

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true
and correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be
void, and under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with
this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more
than $1,000.

Contact Person's Name (Last, First, M.I.) 

-0 tHY"\a.n I k'-r{'bfl IY\

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK
Date received and filed with municipal clerk 

I,{ /1 S / ,.� '). ')... 
License number issued 

AT-115 (R. 5-19) 

Title/ Member 

0 1,0 l\e.r' { cf 
Phone Number 

Date reported to council I board 

Date license issued 

-2-

Email Address 

ct..Sr\U<1 poiat?. \./AACO, l.llWJ 

Date license granted 

Signature of Clerk I Deputy Clerk 





5. Legal description (omit if street address is given on previous page):
--------------- -------

6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any
member, officer, director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, or nonprofit 
organization licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) 
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county 
or municipality? If yes, complete page 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes 0No 

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against
the named licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? If yes, explain fully on page 3. . . . . . 0 Yes 10""No 

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted
by you on your last application for this license? If yes, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes 51--No 

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin Income 
or Franchise Tax return of the licensee? If not, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . �es D No 

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?
[phone (608) 266-2776]

□ No

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years 
from the date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . g{es D No 

11. Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor? . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . O Yes 63'No 

12. Does the applicant owe municipal property taxes, assessments, or other fees? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 Yes S'No 
(Note: Renewal of licenses may be denied pursuant to a local ordinance, if the licensee owes municipal taxes, 
assessments or other fees). 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has 
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing 
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true 
and correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be 
void, and under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with 
this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more 
than $1,000. 

TIile / Member Date 

{)'-"""'-1' 1, r -z...'2.-
Phone Number Email Address 

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 
Date received and filed with municipal clerk 

I,( /11 I ?,o'J-2..

Date reported to council / board Date license granted 

License number issued Date license issued Signature of Clerk/ Deputy Clerk 

AT-115 (R. 5-19) - 2-



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application 
(Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on page 3.) 

For the license period beginning: 07 /01/J:,,')... ending: 6' /�0(),1>'}-3
(if,m dd i (mm dd yyyy) 

To the Governing Body of the: D Village of __,W.__�As�t-i-i�-f'-"v�'2:�IU�----
D Town of 

} 
1 \ 

f\ 
� City of 

County of ��'qe:,{J Aldermanic Dist. No. __ _ 
(if required by ordinance) 

Check one: D Individual 
D Partnership 

D Limited Liability Company 
� Corporation/Nonprofit Organization 

Complete A or B. All must complete C. 

A. Individual or Partnership:

Applicant's Wisconsin Seller's Permit Number 
Lf�, -I o"Jo�38 ocr, - c:,4 

FEIN Number lJ 
l..,:l .. .'l..a-o8'fO 

TYPE OF LICENSE FEE 
REQUESTED 

0 Class A beer $ 

iil Class B beer $ 

0 Class C wine $ 

0 Class A liquor $ 

0 Class A liquor (cider only) $ NIA 
l'id'Class B liquor $ 

0 Reserve Class B liquor $ 

0 Class B (wine only) winery $

Publication fee $ 

TOTAL FEE $ 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

B. LLC or Corporation (and Agent):

� 

. . . ed Liability pany Address of Corporation I Limited Liability Comp ny (if different from licensed premises) 

,-Jc., ;) { �'t V';;, +vJ'i' a.. klo.,J. (.o( 

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. 

All Officer(s) Director(s) of Corporation and Members / Managers of Limited Liability Company: 
President/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) H

s�e
tree

���
t

(U
Zi

/¾r.
4-�t5T(2,{)�'Sr'A-0·1 at ��� L-

Vice President / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

J'14"h "5-iA aru.6r....., -p 94'l91 ()) l�Y :I f-b�l,-_,� Wl szte�
\)ecreuuy-, 1v1'C'111u ... , ... ast Name (First) ✓ (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Treasurer/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

C. Business lnf�ation

1. Trade Name �J'.1:r,:t c, &-g_ <I G,a, 1..-U- Business Phone Number tl ") =s'7"3 S-p1�

2. Address of Premises �;;>Z, W. £24.,£-, l..Q.:k Post Office & Zip Code l).)a.5G-ifour� W{ S"'f8'1 1

3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries
and brewpubs? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes .3 D No 

4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must
include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and
records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) 

�v, 1ce, µ7 4d � ��£2 3t£ -LJ,--..�
..-----,,-

-JJ,
..,..........,
Srl:

..---:----
LJ.

--.--
.,t:1---:-h�-.,"" t.u1 5L/lt,

&lode 535'.�� 1,:3 �rc!vJJj"5 �� wc:a:J- .,,� fMc,L, 

SMd�•� � r�;,_ �r�l&�, �1
AT-115 (R. 5-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 









Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application 
(Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on page 3.) 

Applicant's Wisconsin Seller's Permit Number 
4¼-I03£>·16PH2-0lf 

FEIN Number 

For the license period beginning: 07 / � / {rv2.."J.... ending: ol/ 30/)-D"}-3 8:J - oct5i-l238 
(mm dd yyyy) (mm dd yyyy) 

D Town of
} 

, To the Governing Body of the: □ Village of _\t,Jo
a..a>

,..5�,J'.'l�hv�t�ll�- -----
0 City of

County of __ g>
.._

o.i ..... fr-'1-t? ....... I d,,__ _____ _ Aldermanic Dist. No. __ _
(if required by ordinance) 

Check one: D Individual
D Partnership

.0' Limited Liability Company
D Corporation/Nonprofit Organization

Complete A or B. All must complete C. 

A. Individual or Partnership:

TYPE OF LICENSE 

REQUESTED 

D Class A beer 
0 Class B beer 
[Zj Class C wine 
D Class A liquor 
D Class A liquor (cider only)
D Class B liquor

D Reserve Class B liquor
D Class B (wine only) winery

Publication fee 

TOTAL FEE 

Full Name (last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

B. LLC or Corporation (and Agent):

FEE 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ NIA 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Full Legal Name of Corporation I Nonprofit Organization/ limited Liability Company Address of Corporation I limited liability Company (if different from licensed premises) 

SA�, }..(., 
All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. 

Agent Last Name (First) (Middle Name) 

N 
All Officer(s) Director(s) of Corporation and Members / Managers of Limited Liability Company: 

President I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) 
�l�

ddre
�

s

t\l;J�
ty 
J;

os

=l�:�
ode

� � 5>l8'1 I 1APIA �1'2AOA l\\6�10fl.. 
Vice President / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

(,11,6'T � L'ftJN 101'2. Son�r-() Me tl-shlClhJ 
' 

5J.t6oGP, l..A N<.A tl 1 (; I/JI 

Secretary I Member last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

'°1Yk"2 fu-l ierrl' 1.. \J,dor- Je5\)4> 1 l?) N\aln �i- E f'sh\Qnd v.f I 5ll8D'
Treasurer/ Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Directors I Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Directors I Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

C. Business Information

1. Trade Name 5aN1 f3 LfijE,tJQR- Business Phone Number _1_15 __ 9_12. __ !0�9--1�---
2. Address of Premises g O \ \N BAi f\e\� :S± \,Jg,\ih,rt) Post Office & Zip Code _________ _

3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries
and brewpubs? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes 0 D No

4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must
include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and
records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.)

5ertJt.,J on 

AT-115 (R. 5-19) Wisconsin Oepartment of Revenue 



5. Legal description (omit if street address is given on previous page): ---- ------------------
6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any

member, officer, director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, or nonprofit 
organization licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) 
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county 
or municipality? If yes, complete page 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes IZl' No

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic• offenses not related to alcohol) against
the named licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? If yes, explain fully on page 3. . . . . . D Yes D No 

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted
by you on your last application for this license? If yes, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes IZf No 

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin Income 
or Franchise Tax return of the licensee? If not, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes 121 No 

we b"�o'i o�d i�-\-

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?
[phone (608) 266-2776]

1 0. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years 

[21 Yes D No 

from the date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Ill Yes D No 

11. Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes 121 No 

12. Does the applicant owe municipal property taxes, assessments, or other fees? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes IZJ No 
(Note: Renewal of licenses may be denied pursuant to a local ordinance, if the licensee owes municipal taxes, 
assessments or other fees). 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has 
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing 
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true 
and correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be 
void, and under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with 
this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more 
than $1,000. 

Contact Person's Name (Last, First, M.I.) Title / Member Date 

fl. N\•mber 
Phone Number Email Address 

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 

Date received and filed with municipal clerk 

'1 (, 1 / ?- i> ,,,,._ 

Date reported to council / board Date license granted 

License number issued Date license issued Signature of Clerk/ Deputy Clerk 

AT-115 (R. 5-19) -2-







Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application 
(Submit to municipal clerk. Read instructions on page 3.) 

Applicant's Wisconsin Seller's Permit Numbe:J l/�b -- /n1 o /DO -�.-:z..� o�: 

For the license period beginning: '"/ 6 I ';l.o :i,�--,__ ending:r)b /31)/ )..O :i... '3 
mm Clef j f (mifi Clef yyyy) 

O Town of 
} To the Governing Body of the: D Village of L1/o J. /2�u...,,l ..... h

� City of 

County of /)OJ..t{!,,, ./L-{J Aldermanic Dist. No. __ � (if required by ordinance) 

O Limited Liability Company 

FEIN Number 
h q ... J q b JI 7 3b 

TYPE OF LICENSE 

REQUESTED 

0 Class A beer $ 
� Class B beer $ 
0 Class C wine $ 
D Class A liquor $ 
D Class A liquor (cider only) $ 
D Class B liquor $ 
D Reserve Class B liquor $ Check one: O Individual 

0 Partnership BJ Corporation/Nonprofit Organization D Class B {wine only) winery $ 

Complete A or B. All must complete C. 

A. Individual or Partnership:
Full Name (Last) (First) 

Full Name (Last) (First) 

Full Name (Last) (First) 

B. LLC or Corporation (and Agent):

Publication fee $ 
TOTAL FEE $ 

(Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

(Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

(Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

, 

FEE 

N/A 

· Organization I Limited Liability Company Address of Corporation I Limited Liability Company (if different from licensed premises) 

r-i' c)Y ,;,._ r _.
All corporations/or anizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. 

(Wddle Name) 

Nr -in 
All Officer(s) Director(s) of Corporation and Members/ Managers of Limited Liability Company: 

(Middle Name) 

(Middle Name) 

5an 
(Middle Name) 

m Q i---- --L,

Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) 

e Address (S · or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

w(l�hbu. 

Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

C. Business Information .)f fl ..l·�11a: /

1. Trade NameLaJ!..L- �C; Q'Y f>'..{ u) ho )-f., Business Phone Number / J� � 1"'?- l) uJ (} 3, q � 
2. Address of Premises q St) C.O, J./� C.,. Post Office & Zip Code fl/a, � n bv. nq> 1/6 o//

3. Does the applicant understand that the�st purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries
and brewpubs? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes � 0 No 

4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must
include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, anq/or storage of alcohol beverages and
records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) I fo

.,..
40 ( h

..t...
9/ 

Ciu. h h O l.{ .5 � � �l I-@- (J�� a /l 9 i> ).(} G lJU. �-( 'V b. N Di 6t � ,'i-. clu_ d / >'l Cr

AT-115 (R. 5-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



5. Legal description (omit if street address is given on previous page):
----------------------

6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any
member, officer, director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, or nonprofit 
organization licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) 
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county 
or municipality? If yes, complete page 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes � No 

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against
the named licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? If yes, explain fully on page 3. . . . . . D Yes @ No 

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted
by you on your last application for this license? If yes, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes K] No

8. Was the profit or loss from the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin Income
or Franchise Tax return of the licensee? If not, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . @' Yes D No 

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?
[phone (608) 266-2776]

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years

@Yes □ No

from the date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J8l Yes D No 

11. Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes � No 

12. Does the applicant owe municipal property taxes, assessments, or other fees? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . D Yes � No 
(Note: Renewal of licenses may be den led pursuant to a local ordinance, if the licensee owes municipal taxes, 
assessments or other fees). 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has 
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing 
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true 
and correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes sha_ll be 
void, and under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with 
this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more 
than $1,000. 

?Jr., 

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 
Date receive

4
7,r;i;

h
,,rn;;_

pal clerk Date reported to council I board Date license granted 

License number issued Date license issued Signature of Clerk I Deputy Clerk 

AT-115 (R. 5-19) -2-

-



Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Appllcatlon 
(Submll lo munlclpel c/erlr. Read lnatrvcllona on p1g1 3.» 

Appllclnt'1 Wllc:onm 811111'1 P1mill M1nbet 

For Iha Dcenee period beginning: 7/1/2022 
•-nrr1 

anding: 06/30/2023 
/,iwiiicl,m) 

OTown of 
} To Iha Gove ming Body of Iha: □ VIiiage of _W_a_s_h_b_u_r_n ______ _

County of Bayfield 
Ii) City of 

Aldarmanlc 01st. No._ 
(If required by ordinance) 

IX) Umlted UabDlly Company 

456000043242004 
FEINNwnt., 
41-0880612

TYPE CF LICENIE 
REQUEITED 

l Cln■AbNr s 

Cl1111BbNr s 

Cl111Cwln1 s 

Cl111Allquor s 

li Cl111 A flauar (dd1r anM :s 
C1111 Bllquor s 

_ R11tm Clan a IIQuor ' Check one: D lndlvldual 
0 Partna111hlp D Corporallon/Nonproftt 0rgaruaUon CIHI 8 (win■ onM win•� S 

Compl1l1 A or a. All muat campl■I• c. 

A. Individual or Partnership:
' Fi,r N1m1 (LMIJ (Flial) 

FIIINIIIII (UII) (Fl11I) 

···· ·-· "-·"'"""" 

I f-111 Namt (I.Pl) (FIIIII 

B, UC or Corporation fand Agent): 

Publlcallon f11 s 

TOTAL PEI! s 

(-Nlffll) HaoneAddtlill (8h11. � «Poat Olllcs, & Zip l:Gdl) 

(MIMI Nlm1J Hom1Mdlwl111n11. �arPollO!la, &ZlpCoa) 

{Mlddll Naml) Htl'N Mdl'NI (8n1l Clly a, Poll Ollclt, & Zip Coda) 

FEl! 

NIA 

Ful i.agll Name af � I NQllllll!ftl °'D,lrmlon I Ulllll,ld UIMly ComPl/'1 d Pftll"NI) 
lndianhead Oil Co. LLC a 

All co,poralfonlllorganlzatlona or llmlted Rab1n1y companies applying for a llcensa lo aall fermented malt bave111gea and/or lnlOlllcaUng 
Uquor muat appoint 11'1 agent. 
A;IIII Lall NMw (Fnl) (MW!e Nlffll) HGtnl Mdnlll (SliN� Cly or Pott Olllc:o, & � Codt) 
Rich Jr Eu ene 

Al Officer(•) Director(•) of Corporation end M1mb1ra / Managers af Llmlt1d LlllblUty Comp■n)': 
Pnllildalll MM! Lal NIITII ( lrlll (Middle Nam1) Home Addnla (.sntt. � ar Pa9t 011c9, & � ii) 

Johnson Richard • David 970 Redwood Drive .�J� Y,�Jtey
L
MN 55124 

viiiiP,.llldltll I Mlmbw l.aal � (Fll'II) (Mlddl1 Nlm•I Hollle It � DrPolt � & � Cllcltf 

Brant fa!Y ,.�---- Melburn 700 East 3rd Stre U!'Qruicello. MN 55362 5eow,y I Mllnber L..-1 Nam, Flf'II) (Middle N1m1) -AodllM (SIN■\.� or Pall Ollcl, &·z, Codi) 
Zamuner Vale 

(Fhl) 

C, Bu■lna1 Information 
1. Trade Name Holiday Stationstore #227

I I I Ntm• 

2. Addreaa of Premlaea 606 West Bayfield PO Box 183
BU&lneaa Phone Number 715-373-2305 
Posl Office & Zip Coda Washburn WI 54891 

3. 0oea Iha applicant understand lhat they must purchase alcohol bavaragaa only from Wisconsin wholeaalara, brawarfas 
and brewpubs? •••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••.•••••••••.•.•••••.•..••• ,....... Yea (ii D No 

4. Pramlaaa description: Deacdba building or buildings where alcohol baveragea are to ba sold and stored. The applicant muat
Include all room a Including llvlng quarter■, U uaad, for Iha aalaa, service, consumpUon, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and
records. (Alcohol bavaragaa may be aold and alorad only on the pramlaea dascrfbed.)

------------

Entire Building 

AT0UI Pt l01DI 

n 















Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application 
(Submit lo municipal clerk. Read instructions on page 3.) 

App)icant's Wisconsin Seller's Permit Number 

For the license period beginning: 06 30 2021 
(mmddyyyy) 

ending: 07 01 2022 
(mm dd yyyy) 

D Town of 
} To the Governing Body of the: 0 Village of _W_A_S_H_B_U_R_N _________ _

County of BAYFIELD 
i2I City of 

Aldennanic Dist. No. __ _ 
(if required by ordinance) 

Check one: D Individual 
0 Partnership 

D Limited Liability Company 
0 Corporation/Nonprofit Organization 

Complete A or B. All must complete C. 

A. Individual or Partnership:

456-0000340870-03

FEIN Number 
39-1098106

TYPE OF LICENSE
REQUESTED 

0 Class A beer 

D Class B beer 

D Class C wine

� Class A liquor 

0 Class A liquor {cider only) 

D Class B liquor 

0 Reserve Class B liquor 

0 Class B (wine only) winery 

Publication fee 

TOTAL FEE 

Full Name (last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name {last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Full Name (Last) (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

B. LLC or Corporation (and Agent):

FEE 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ NIA 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

110 

350 

18 

478 

Full Legal Name of Corporation I Nonprofit Organization I Limited Liability Company Address of Corporation I Limited Liability Company (if different from licensed premises) 

Hansens's IGA Inc. P.O. Box 160, Bangor WI 54614 

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating 
liquor must appoint an agent. 
Agent Last Name 

Larson 
(First) 

Kristy 
(Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

228 W 3rd St. Washburn, WI 54891 

All Officer(s) Director(s) of Corporation and Members / Managers of Limited Liability Company: 
President I Member Last Name {First) (Middle Name) !Jome Address {Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Hansen Gregory J 1320 Cardinal St, Bangor WI 54614 
Vice President I Member Last Name {First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Hansen Nicholas L 5225 Brackenwood Ct Lacrosse WI 54601 
Secretary I Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

Hansen Kari L 1320 Cardinal St, Bangor WI 54614 
Treasurer I Member Last Name (Firs!) (Middle Name) Home Address {Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

------

OJrectors I Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name) Home Address (Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

OJrectors I Managers Last Name {First) (Middle Name) Home Address {Street, City or Post Office, & Zip Code) 

C. Business Information

1. Trade Name Hansen I s IGA Inc. Business Phone Number 715-373-5566 

2. Address of Premises 226 W Bayfield ST Post Office & Zip Code :c:.5 ..:.4 8"-9"--1::..__ ________ _ 
3. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries

and brewpubs? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes li2I □ No
4. Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must

include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage of alcohol beverages and
records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) 27, 000 sq ft blding
Grocery Store, entire building 

AT-115 (R. 5-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



5. Legal description (omit if street address is given on previous page): ----------------------

6. a. Since filing of the last application, has the named licensee, any member of a partnership licensee, or any
member, officer, director, manager or agent for either a limited liability company licensee, or nonprofit 
organization licensee been convicted of any offenses (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) 
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states, or ordinances of any county 
or municipality? If yes, complete page 3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 Yes li2l No 

b. Are charges for any offenses presently pending (excluding traffic offenses not related to alcohol) against
the named licensee or any other persons affiliated with this license? If yes, explain fully on page 3. . . . . . 0 Yes li2] No 

7. Except for questions 6a and 6b, have there been any changes in the answers to the questions as submitted
by you on your last application for this license? If yes, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 Yes li2] No 

8. Was the profit or loss Irani the sale of alcohol beverages for the previous year reported on the Wisconsin Income
or Franchise Tax return of the licensee? If not, explain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . li2l Yes O No 

9. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit?
[phone (608) 266-2776]

� Yes □ No

10. Does the applicant understand that alcohol beverage invoices must be kept at the licensed premises for 2 years
from the date of invoice and made available for inspection by law enforcement? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 Yes D No 

11. Is the applicant indebted to any wholesaler beyond 15 days for beer or 30 days for liquor? □ Yes

12. Does the applicant owe municipal property taxes, assessments, or other fees? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 Yes 0 No 
(Note: Renewal of licenses may be denied pursuant to a local ordinance, if the licensee owes municipal taxes, 
assessments or other fees). 

---READ CAREFULLY BEFORE S!GNING,-Under penalty-provided by law,- the undersigned states that each of tl1e above questions has-
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing 
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each Instance are true 
and correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary tu Chapter 125 of the \Nisconsin Statutes shall be 
void, and under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection wilh 
this application. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more 
than $1,000. 

Contact Person's Name (Last, First, M.I.) Title I Member Date 

Hansen, Nicholas L owner/VP 

Signature 
?� Ii 

Phone Number Email Address 

l, . • - -
A 608-486 2049 #118 nlhansen@hansensiga.cc ""£ 

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 

Date received and filed with municipal c!erk Date reported to council/ board Date license granted 

license number Issued Date license issued Signature of Clerk/ Deputy Clerk 

AT·115 (R. 5-19) - 2 -



Application for Cigarette and 
Tobacco Products Retail License 

MUNICIPAL USE ONLY 

license Number 

Submit to municipal clerk. Period Covered 

7/l/2021-6/30/2022 
AppUcant's Wisconsin 15-digit Sales Tax Account Number 

� This must be issued in the same 
Legal Name of the licensee below. 

Date of Issuance 

456-0000340870-03

legal Name (corporation, hnite<l Fab'1i!y wmpany, partn<,rshlp or sole proprletorsh'p} Federal Employer Identification No. (FEIN) 

Hansen's IGA Inc. 39-1098106
Trade or □usiness Name (if different thall Legal Name) Telephone Number 

( ) 
Business Address (License Location) Business Located In Business Telephone 

0 Village Qrown (715) 373-5566226 w Bayfield St li2] City 

Munlcipality 
I 
State 

Washburn WI 1
7

;;:;1 or: Washburn 
County 
Bayfield

Mailing Address (if different than Business Address) Municipality State 
I 

Zip Code 
P.O. Box 160 
Organization {check one)

0 Sole Proprietor 

0 Partnership 

Bangor 

[;a Wisconsin Corporation - Enter date incorporated: 

WI 54614

0 Out-of-State Corporation -Are you registered to do business in Wisconsin? 0 Yes 0 No 

0 Other (describe) ---------------------------------------

li2] Yes 

li2JYes 

li2] Yes 

[;a Yes 

li2]Yes 

li2] Yes 

0 No 

0 No 

0 No 

0 No 

0 No 

[;a Yes O No 
-- - --· 

li2] Yes 

1. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase cigarettes and tobacco products only from
distributors, jobbers, or subjobbers, who hold a permit with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue?

2. Does the applicant understand that they must obtain a Tobacco Products Distributor permit if purchasing
untaxed tobacco products from an out-of-state company? (Tobacco Products Distributor permit is
available from the Wisconsin Department of Revenue at 608-266-6701. See application form CTP-
129. revenue wi gavldartormsictp-129 pdf.)

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Does the applicant understand that they cannot purchase/exchange cigarettes or tobacco products 
from another retailer, including transferring existing stock to a new owner? 

Does the applicant understand that they must provide employees with tobacco sales training approved 
by the Wisconsin Department of Health Services? (https://witobaccocheck.org) 

Does the applicant understand that they may not sell, give or otherwise provide cigarettes/tobacco 
products and nicotine products to minors (including electronic cigarettes containing nicotine)? 

Does the applicant understand that they may not sell single cigarettes? 

Does the applicant understand that cigarette and tobacco products invoices must be kept on the 
licensea premises for two-years froni-tfie- date of the-Tftvoiceancrbe available for inspection by tne 
Wisconsin Department of Revenue/law enforcement and that failure to comply can result in criminal 
penalties, including loss of cigarettes/tobacco products? 

8. Does the applicant understand that only cigarettes and roll-your-own (RYO) tobacco products listed on
the Wisconsin Department of Justice's website labeled "Directory of Certified Tobacco Manufacturers
and Brands" at www.doj.state.wi.us/dls/tobacco-directory may be sold in Wisconsin?

Cigarettes/ Tobacco will be sold G2J over counter 0 through vending machine 0 both 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has 
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the applicant. Applicant agrees to operate this business according to law and 
that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), if granted, cannot be assigned to another.Any lack of access to any 
por-tion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is a misdemeanor and 
grounds for revocation of this license. Any person who knowingly provides ma rially false information on this application may be 
required to forfeit not more than $1,000. 

Applicable Laws and Rules 

This document provides statements or interpretations of the following laws and regulations in effect as of September 19, 2019: 
Sections 134.65, 134.66, 139.321, 139.79, 139.76, 995.10, and 995.12, Wis. Stats. 

CTP-200 (R. 9-19) Wiscons1n Department of Revenue 




